
City of Venice 

Office of the Mayor 

Interoffice Memorandum 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

City Council 

Mayor Ron Feinsod 

Recommendation to the Sarasota County Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trail Advisory Committee 

April 29, 2020 

With your approval, I would like to recommend Bicycle Pedestrian Program Coordinator Darlene 

Culpepper to the Sarasota County Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trail Advisory Committee to serve a term from 

June 1, 2020 until May 31, 2023. 
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